
The USDA and its administrative board, the American Egg Board (AEB), 
exceeded their mandate and violated 5 laws in a coordinated, well-funded, 

2-year+ campaign to halt the growth of Hampton Creek. 

 Hampton Creek is called a “major threat” and a “crisis.”



7 U.S.C.A. § 2707 

No funds collected by the Egg Board under the order shall in any manner be used for the purpose of influencing governmental policy or action.

U.S.C. § 2706 

Must be “directed towards increasing the general demand” for eggs and egg products.

U.S.C. § 2707(c) 

Must be “approved by the Secretary before becoming effective.” 

16 C.F.R. 255.5 

Disclosure of any material connection between the endorser (i.e., blogger) and the sponsored advertiser (i.e., Egg Board). 

AMS guidelines, Section IX.D 

AMS will disapprove any advertising considered disparaging or those that depict other commodities in a negative or unpleasant 
light via either overt or subjective video, photography, or statements (excluding those that are strictly comparative).

LAWS VIOLATED BY THE USDA’S AEB
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The following was obtained from a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request.



USDA’s American Egg Board called the growth of 
Hampton Creek a “major threat” and a “crisis.”
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The following are emails between AEB’s CEO Joanne Ivy, 
Edelman, and other AEB executive officers.
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USDA and its administrative board, the AEB, 
unsuccessfully lobbied the FDA to go after Hampton Creek

The following are emails between the USDA’s Roger Glasshoff, the AEB’s CEO Joanne Ivy, other AEB 
executive officers, and Howard Magwire, UEP’s Head of Government Relations (formerly of USDA).

LAWS VIOLATED BY USDA’s AEB
 7 U.S.C. § 2707(c)  

Must be “approved by 
the Secretary before 
becoming effective.” 

7 U.S.C. § 2706 

 Must be “directed towards  
increasing the general demand” for 

eggs and egg products.

7 U.S.C.A. § 2707  

No funds collected by the Egg Board under the order 
shall in any manner be used for the purpose of 

influencing governmental policy or action. 





“Okay, let’s do it, but I have 
more concerns. 

-Joanne Ivy, AEB CEO



The USDA’s AEB attempted to block Just MayoTM distribution at Whole Foods. 
Whole Foods did the right thing (not surprising). 

The following are emails between the AEB’s CEO Joanne Ivy, the AEB’s SVP of Marketing Kevin 
Burkum, the United Egg Producers’ CEO Chad Gregory, and external contractor Anthony Zolezzi.
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 7 U.S.C. § 2707(g) 

The law requires that any contracts or agreements 
for program activities provide that they “become 

effective upon the approval of the Secretary.”

7 U.S.C. § 2706(a); 7 C.F.R. § 1250.341(e) 

The USDA’s AEB is not authorized to “influence 
governmental policy or action, or to fund plans for projects 

which make use of any unfair or deceptive acts.”

LAWS VIOLATED BY USDA’s AEB



“Anthony said he would make 
that call. However, I feel sure 
he wants to be paid for doing 

it. If it is that easy…”  
-Joanne Ivy, AEB CEO



“Anthony said he would make 
that call. However, I feel sure 
he wants to be paid for 
doing it. If it is that easy…”  

-Joanne Ivy, AEB CEO



“I would like to accept your offer to 
make that phone call to keep Just 

Mayo off Whole Foods shelves.” 
-Joanne Ivy, AEB CEO



“I would like to accept your offer to 
make that phone call to keep Just 

Mayo off Whole Foods shelves.” 
-Joanne Ivy, AEB CEO

foiafoia

“Imagine the PR buzz that 
can be created if Whole 
Foods was on our side..,” 

-Elisa Maloberti, Director of 
Marketing, AEB
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The USDA’s AEB, the egg industry, and Unilever 
strategized about stopping Hampton Creek. 

The following are emails that include AEB’s CEO Joanne Ivy, SVP of Marketing Kevin Burkum, 
SVP of Foodservice Marketing John Howeth, and Director of Marketing Serena Schaffner.

7 U.S.C. § 2706(a) 

The USDA’s AEB is not authorized to “influence 
governmental policy or action, or to fund plans for 

projects which make use of any unfair or deceptive acts.”

 7 U.S.C. § 2707(c)  

Must be approved by the Secretary 
before becoming effective.

LAWS VIOLATED BY USDA’s AEB
7 U.S.C.A. § 2707 

No funds collected by the Egg Board under the 
order shall in any manner be used for the purpose 

of influencing governmental policy or action.



“…the counsel from Unilever 
called….I believe I provided 
him some basic information 

that was helpful.” 
 -Joanne Ivy, AEB CEO



“I just got off the phone with a guy 
working with the Unilever case 

with Hampton Creek…I said that 
they should make sure that FDA is 
aware to address this situation. 
I feel sure they are aware, but 

maybe they need to be pushed.” 
 -Joanne Ivy, AEB CEO
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The USDA’s AEB and the egg industry 
threatened Hampton Creek’s CEO.

The following are emails between the USDA’s AEB and US egg producers. 

Threats of violence violate numerous state and federal laws. 

LAWS VIOLATED BY USDA’s AEB



“…put a hit on him?” 
 -Mike Sencer, EVP Hidden Villa

“…you want me to contact 
some of my old buddies in 

Brooklyn to pay Mr. Tetrick a 
visit?” 

 -Mitch Kanter, EVP AEB
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The USDA’s AEB hired Edelman, the world’s largest crisis 
management firm, to lead a campaign against Hampton Creek. 

The USDA approved their key messages. 

 7 U.S.C. § 2707(g) 

The law requires that any contracts or agreements 
for program activities provide that they “become 

effective upon the approval of the Secretary.”

7 U.S.C. § 2706(a); 7 C.F.R. § 1250.341(e) 

The USDA’s AEB is not authorized to “influence 
governmental policy or action, or to fund plans for projects 

which make use of any unfair or deceptive acts.”

LAWS VIOLATED BY USDA’s AEB
AMS guidelines, Section IX.D 

"AMS will disapprove any advertising considered 
disparaging are those that depict other commodities in 

a negative or unpleasant light via either overt or 
subjective video, photography, or statements 

(excluding those that are strictly comparative)."





AEB/Edelman Contract
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USDA’s AEB paid bloggers to discredit Hampton Creek.

The USDA’s AEB hired Edelman, the world’s largest crisis management firm, 
to lead a campaign against Hampton Creek.

16 C.F.R. 255.5 

Disclosure of any material connection 
between the endorser (i.e., blogger) and the 

sponsored advertiser (i.e., Egg Board). 

 7 U.S.C. § 2707(g) 

The law requires that any contracts or agreements 
for program activities provide that they “become 

effective upon the approval of the Secretary.”

7 U.S.C. § 2706(a); 7 C.F.R. § 1250.341(e) 

The USDA’s AEB is not authorized to “influence 
governmental policy or action, or to fund plans for projects 

which make use of any unfair or deceptive acts.”

LAWS VIOLATED BY USDA’s AEB
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The USDA’s AEB attempted to become a member of the American Association 
for Sauces and Dressings for lobbying purposes.

LAWS VIOLATED BY USDA’s AEB
7 U.S.C. § 2706 

 Must be “directed towards  
increasing the general demand” 

for eggs and egg products.

7 U.S.C.A. § 2707 

No funds collected by the Egg Board under the 
order shall in any manner be used for the purpose 

of influencing governmental policy or action.









The following are agencies, entities, and companies listed in the disclosure.



The American Egg Board is an administrative board of the USDA


